From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)

cC: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

Sent: 4/26/2011 11:43:40 PM

Subject: FW: ATF GunRunner

Attachments: atf.pdf; melson. pdf

V: Please rename these icons to reflect this pattern of the letters:  * Author Ltr to January __, 20117 or

“Grassley Lir to Melson Jan 27 20117
Please copy for our two files (Originals on the backer and Working Copies) and transfer to the F and F N Drive Folder
in Letters Received.

Let's look at the April DOJ letters sent on Wednesday. Thanks! PJC

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 10:43 AM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: ATF GunRunner

From: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:57 PM
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: ATF GunRunner

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:30 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Fw: ATF GunRunner

Grassley letters.

From: Anglen, Robert [mailto:robert.anglen@arizonarepublic.com]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 04:50 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Cc: robsherwood68@yahoo.com <robsherwood68@yahoo.com>
Subject: FW: ATF GunRunner

Rob:

Here are the letters. ...

Robert Anglen

Investigative reporter

The Arizona Republic | azcentral.com
200 E. Van Buren St.

Phoenix, AZ 85004

602-444-8694

AZ0227036
DOJ-FF-27455



From: Wagner, Dennis

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:26 PM
To: Anglen, Robert

Subject: FW: ATF GunRunner

From: Maryniak, Paul

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:39 AM
To: Wagner, Dennis

Subject: FW: ATF GunRunner

Hi Dennis:
not sure if you got this
From: George Plataski [ mailto:gplataski@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:36 AM
Subject: ATF GunRunner

Enjoy up to 90% savings at local restaurants, events, service providers and retailers! Sign up at
dealchicken.com today!

AZ0227037
DOJ-FF-27456
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